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July 28, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Re: Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc. 2013/2014 Electricity Rate Application
AMPCO - Add Contacts
Board File No. EB-2012-0033

Dear Ms. Walli:

AMPCO requests that the following AMPCO representatives be added to the intervenor list and receive all
correspondence pertaining to this proceeding.

Mr. Wayne Clark, P.Eng., Consultant
SanZoe Consulting Inc.

25 Priest Avenue

Minesing ON, LOL 1Y3

T: 705-728-3284

F:705-721-0974

C: 705-795-7823

Email: c.w.clark@sympatico.ca

Mr. David Crocker, Legal Counsel
Davis LLP

1 First Canadian Place, Suite 6000
P.O. Box 367,100 King St. W.
Toronto, Ont. M5X 1E2
T:416-941-5415

F: 416-777-7431

Email: dcrocker@davis.ca

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information.
Sincerely yours,

(ORIGINAL SIGNED)

Adam White
President
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
WWW.ampco.org

65 Queen Street West, Suite 1510 P. 416-260-0280
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M5 F. 416-260-0442



